
 

MUDRA EOI for Loan appraisal system: Response to Prebid queries. 

S.No. Query Reply 

1 Please confirm if solution should allow bankers to 
fill application on behalf of the borrower and 
update field investigation inputs or Inputs would 
be handed off from the LMS of respective banks. 

System should allow Bankers to fill application 
on behalf of the borrower and update field 
investigation inputs. Other details of 
requirements will be decided at RFP Stage. 
 

2  
 Assumption is that Loan appraisal system hands 
off the data to the LMS of the respective banks 
and banks will manage Loan accounts. Please 
confirm  

 

Confirmed. 

3  
 Assumption is that mobile/tablet application is 
of Android. Please confirm  

 

Both for Android and ios. 

4  
 As financial statements (Balance sheets, Cash 
flow statements ,P&L ) of micro enterprises 
would not be of same standards(e.g.: 
handwritten) and need manual intervention to 
analyse financials, Critical financial parameters 
should be filled either by bankers/borrowers 
along with uploading financial statements for 
analysis. 2. Also, financial analysis is done only 
on loans greater than 5 lakhs (only 5% of total 
mudra loans), borrowers will have knowledge 
on financials and can enter financial details. 
Please confirm  
 

 

System should contain tools for Financial 
analysis as mentioned in EOI. 

5  
 Please elaborate on the functionalities of 
Psychometric, Lie detection, sentiment 
detection.  
 

 

These terms are self explanatory. During 
appraisal desk Officer will have audio-video 
based discussion and same will also be 
recorded. Solution is expected to assist the 
banker with analysed inputs based on 
Psychometric, Lie detection and sentiment 
detection etc. 
 
However, Vendors are requested to suggest 
their ideas in proposals for implementation of 
these technologies. 

6 It would be better if interview happens during the 
field visit of bank officer as interactions are better 
and corresponding audio/video recording would 
be used by the Bank Manager for credit appraisal. 
Borrowers might not have capability to attend 
video interviews.  
 

Audio-Video interviews are required in the 
proposed system, as an additional capability. 



7 Who are the customers of MUDRA bank 
Institutions or Individuals?  If the end customer 
are individual loan seekers what would be the 
expected number of loanees? 

 
 

Customers of MUDRA are Banks/MFI/NBFCs.  
However the proposed solution is not for the 
internal use of MUDRA. 
 
Solution will be used by Banks for appraisal of 
End Borrowers, who want to avail MUDRA 
Loans under Pradhan Mantri MUDRA Yojana. 

8 In next 3 to 5 years what is the projected number 
of MUDRA customers? 
 

Total Number of accounts under Pradhan 
Mantri Mudra Yojana as on date is more than 15 
Crore, Since inception of the scheme (April 
2015). 

9 For Lie detection test the system should be able 
to do through Live interviews or questionnaire 
based response only? 
 

A suitable mechanism may be suggested by 
vendor, along with required technology. 

10 Which LoS /LMS system MUDRA is using 
currently? And which Database? 
 

Name of LOS/LMS used by MUDRA is not 
relevant for this project as the proposed solution 
would be used by Lending institutions under 
PMMY for appraisal of end borrowers. 

11 To what extent Artificial intelligence must be 
used in the system. 

Vendors are requested to suggest themselves. 
Indicative aspect is comparing profile of the 
prospective Borrower e.g. Sweet shop with 
recent profiles in the same locality to 
check/corroborate revenue/margin projections.  

 

 


